






                                                          

 

Two Spencer Place  -  Scarsdale, New York  10583     

914-472-8421 

 

                                                                                             

         L E O N A R D   B R A N D E S   

 A    R    C    H   I    T    E    C   T                                             
 

 

Date:   January 8, 2024 

   

  Planning Board  

  Village of Bronxville 

  200 Pondfield Road 

  Bronxville, New York   10708 

 

Project:    Mimi’s Gelato 

  69 Pondfield Road 

  Bronxville, New York   10708 

  Section  4      Block  1     Lot  5-A                       
 
 
Subject: Project Overview       Zoning District:  Business A 
   Requested Planning Board Waiver  
                         From 100 Linear Feet from Carry Out Food Establishment       
 
 
Dear Sirs: 
 
Please accept this application to allow Mimi’s Gelato, a ‘Carry-out Food Establishment’, to 
be installed at 69 Pondfield Road, waiving the requirement for a 100 linear Foot distance 
between another permitted ‘Carry-out Food Establishment’. The Taco Project at 65 
Pondfield Road is 70 linear feet building to building/ 85 linear feet door to door. 
 
 
 
Background: 
The small commercial establishment at 69 Pondfield Road (846 sq. ft.) had it’s long history 
as the Gramatan Travel Bureau and a short history of being a home décor shop, Vadiathan 
Life & Home.  As a small commercial shop on Pondfield Road it is the perfect size for a new  
Specialty Gelato Shop.  A proper ‘carry-out food establishment’.   
 
Per the Village of Bronxville Zoning Code, 310-14/A/9a:  ‘No carry-out food establishment 
shall be permitted within 100 linear feet of any other carry-out food establishment on the 
same side of the street.’   
 
The Taco Project at 65 Pondfield Road, which received a ‘carry-out food establishment' 
permit, Grandfathered in from the previous restaurants on that corner of Pondfield and 
Garden Avenue, is 70 linear feet from our proposed new establishment.   
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Request For Waiver from the 100 linear foot Requirement: 
 
Article III, Section 310-14/A/9(a) states ‘that the Planning Board may waive this 
requirement (100 ft linear separation between Carry-out Establishments) if it determines 
that such a waiver is appropriate given the particular circumstances of the proposed use 
and its location.’ 
 
The small size of this retail space will be developed per the stated requirements of a Carry-
out Food establishment with less than 25% devoted to food preparation, minimum 50% 
area devoted to sale and display of goods and a maximum of 12 seats 9(b,c,d).  
 
The use at 65 Pondfield Road has long been an eating and drinking establishment and the 
Taco Project was granted a ‘carry-out food establishment’ permit.  But, as previous food 
establishments at that space, it does not meet/operate within any of the criteria noted in the  
Article III, Section 310-14/A/9(b,c,d).  34% devoted to food preparation, only 20% devoted 
to sale and display of goods and approximately 36 seats total (per website and photos). 
This is a very popular and successful food establishment and does operate well within  
its space, but, not a true ‘Carry-Out Food Establishment’ per Article III, Section 310-
14/A/9(a,b,c,d) of the Village of Bronxville Town Code. 
 
We do not believe that our proposed Carry-Out Food establishment would interfere with 
the ‘carry-out’ operations of the Taco Project.  The small footprint of 69 Pondfield Road 
lends itself to being a successful Carry-out food establishment.  
 
We believe the requested use and relief are within the guidelines within Article III, Section 
310-14/A/9(a) and that a waiver would be appropriate. 
  

1. No undesirable change will be produced in the character of the neighborhood and 
will not be a detriment to nearby properties by granting of this variance.    

2. The waiver for relief from the 100 linear ft. separation between carry out food 
establishments sought by the applicant is appropriate since the operations of the 
Taco Project is not similar to the proposed Gelato Store.  

3. The request is not substantial for the neighborhood.      
4. The proposed development will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical 

or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district. 
5. The difficulty in developing this property is self-creating.  No other carry-out food 

establishments are within 100 linear feet towards the south of this property. 
The door to door between the proposed Gelato and Taco Project is 85 feet.            
 

 

 
Thank you for your time and consideration.      

 
                      

Leonard Brandes, AIA                                
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